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Rowen's Stationery, Tncorporated T-40Ok4

12 North Washington Street
Easton, Marvland 21601

1877 to 1889 and Earlier

Tts growth chronicled on its facade, the ¢ld Shannzhan and
Wrightson Hardware building, has housed two of Faston's most notable

retail establishments. The nineteenth century extensions,
by floor from 1877 to 1889, rest on the Flemish bond briek
of the town's Federal period row buildings, Three stories
the floor and ceiling lines are emphasized by belt courses
rusticated stone, A barrel vault-coverad walkway once ran
thiz building and its southern neighbor,

made floor
walls of one
in height,
of red,
between
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DESCRIPTION T-4of

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED %_ORIGINAL SITE
ZGOO0D __RUINS EALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three story buniiding stands on the east side of Washington Street,

In %2 block which iz the heart of the commercial district of downtown
Easton., the Shannahan/Wrishtson Building is like a keystone in the group of
wuildinas which face Court House Squars.

The structure is brick, three stories in height and three bavs wide on
Washington Street. It is verv deep, running éast from Washington Street one
biock to Harrison Street where it comnects with a modern building, Tt is a
flat-fronted building with a flat roof which slopes gentlv to the rear. The
first Tloor is a sales area used by Rowen's Staticnery, Incorporated. Upper
floors are used as offices, This building has been jcined to #10 North
Washington {T=403) a two and 2 half story Federal building.

This structure, commonly called the Sharmahan/Wrightson Bui
its history written on its face. Additions were made to it by bu
taller, floor by floor; as this was déne,a stone with date inscr
in the brick facade,

The structure mav have begun during the latter part of the eighteenth
century or the beginning of the nineteenth century as one of the brick
"dwelling houses and stores" mentioned in the land records of the time.
~The only remaining bits of evidence to support this idea, however, are the
arches to support the fireplace which remain in the basement and the small
portion of Flemish bond brick which forms the first floor facade,

As it stands now this is primarily a building constructed after 1877.

The first floor = with the Flemish bond brick has a store front with a central
entrance and two large windows to either side. The openings, although regularly
spaced, are not centered on the building. There was once an exterior wovered
valkway at the south side of the earliest part of the structure; this area is
now enclosed and contains a stair to the upper floors,

Above the Flemish bond first story is a belt dourse of rusticated red
sandstone. The second floor is built of common bond brick and bears the date
1877. The window openings in this story are centered above those in the floor
below; a larger window being in the middle. The spandrel below the third
floor is dated 1881; it is of common bond brick with a red stone belt course
above and belew, The third floor is also of common bond brick; its window ©
openings are spaced like those of the second floor. Fresumably its date, like
that of the cornice above is 1889,

The brick of the Flemish bond first floor is purplish red with wide mortar
joints; the brick in the portions above is smooth, hard machine-made brick
in a dark red color.

The windows have recent 16/16 sashes, cld pictures show 2/2 sashes.  The
red stone belt courses form the sills and lintels of the second and third floor
windows., The completeness of design of the facade - especially as shown by
these belt courses - would indicate that the additions were designed by one
hand although they were built in three phases,

The cornice and signboard above are quite ornamental; typical of signs
found on commercial buildings in the late nineteenth century, this is the only
one if its type remaining on Washington Street.* This one is made of cast iron
or of tin. The signboard says "Shannahan and Wrightson, Hardware Company".

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Kl SIGNIFICANCE

ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOQOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE -—ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 E{_ARCHlTECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
Z 1800-1899 ZCOMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATEs  1877-89 and Farlier BUILDER/ ARGHIFEST Shannahan/Wrightson's

. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is significant for its architecture and for the retail
establishments it has housed., Although it may have begun in the Federal
period, it stands as a Tine exampls of a Victorian commercial building. The
dates on its Tacarle chronical the growth of the structure - and the growth
of the company that remodeled it, Shannahan and Wrightson's Hardware,

This company, one of Easton's best known, traded in an amazing number
of items, In the 1881 History of Easton by George Garevy and Ellwood
Patchett, Shannahan and Wrightson's advertisement assured the customer that
they were the headquarters for "tinware, stoves, agricultural implements.,..
steam engines, saw mills, fiald and garden seeds® "among other things. It also
mentions their "now" occupying "10,450 square feet of flooring', probably
the first two floors of the present structure.

The building is now the location of another prominent Easton establishment
Rowen's Stationery, Incorporated, who also occupy #10 North Washington (T~403)
and #8 North Washington (T-36).

Description Footnote:

* Others were once found on #L North Washington {T=-402) and #20 North
Washington (T-407). (Pictures in the collection of the Marvland
Room, ,Talbot County Free Library.}

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
NA | | o o | .

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE - . . COUNTY

None
STATE ' COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE .
Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant Cynthia B. Ludlow, Research Historilan
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Zaston, Tncorporated August 19, 1976
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE Mr, Paul Parsons,
Box 1171 301-822-2706 President
CITY OR TOWN ~ STATE
Baston Marviand 21601

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes. only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. T L

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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12 North Washington Street

Lt /FL52 This was the main building of the Shannahan and Wrightson
Hardware Co., when it began in lS?; by William E. Shannahan and
Charles E, Wrightson, They paid $6000.00 for the building,
along with many innovations. This firm was the first in Faston
to set up a gas pump in front of this establishment.*
This site is of paramount importance to the town. It
was here that Philemon Hemsley cleared the trees and built
himself a logged dwelling, while he surveyed the construction
of the first Court House. In the rear, he erected a forge to
fashion the nails for this building. Hemsley, from Queen Anne's
County, abandoned his dwelling and George Robins bought it in
1730. Anna Maria Robins Hollyday, wife of Henry Hollyday, of
L19/F328 Ratcliffe Manor, inherited this portion in 1769, There was a
: frame building here at this time and Henry Hollyday ran a store
L2L/F285 on its first floor, But in 1791, Anna Maria Hollyday leased
to Owen Kennard 4L feet for an annual rent of & 20.17.7. in
L25/F125 Spanish milled dollars! Two years later, in 1793, Xennard
turned over his lease to William Meluy for ® 1000. Kennard
had built a two-story brick store and dwelling, Later, it was
L28/F1 owned by Samuel Mackey and his son Alexander. The Mackeys
added enlarpements at the rear. Joseph V. E. Wright owned it
from 1873 to 1877 and lived on the second floor. He sold it
to the newly formed Shannahan and Wrightson Co., in 1877,

*Star Democrat Newspaper, August 1959 =~ 160th Anniversary Edition
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